
 
 

No. 127 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 

 
Mr Maley to the Minister for Infrastructure, Planning and Logistics: 
 

Message Signs on Territory Roads 
 
Background: 
 
A tender has recently been awarded to Aertex Group Pty Ltd in the sum of 
$5,699,657 for the design, supply and installation of 28 message signs 
across the Territory. 
 
 
Questions: 

1. Please advise what the 28 message signs are that are to be installed. 

 

2. What are the locations where the 28 message signs are being installed? 

 

3. How much does each sign cost to design and supply? 

 

4. What are the individual installation costs? 

 

5. Is this considered good value for money? 

 

6. Were any of the other tenders submitted cheaper? 

 

7. Please provide a copy of the tender specifications. 

 


